KENTOCKI	mstokie kesosikees iiv		
1. Historic Name (s) Nachand House		22. ADD/County Jefferson/Jefferso	n [T]
Original Owner		23. Zoning Classification	
7 Present Name		Magisterial District	
		24, U.S.G. S. Quadrant (15'/75')	
3. Owner's Name James W. & Barbara Van Cleave		Anchorage 25, UTM, Reference	
4. Owner's Address 2116 Edgehill Road		1 6 6 2 26 6 0	4 23 7 60 0 Northing
5. Location 2116 Edgehill Roa	d, 1/10 mi. north	26. Prehistoric Site Obj	ect
6. Open to Public 7. Visible from road	B. Ownership	4	ucture
Yes No X Yes X No	Private X	Building X 27. District Yes	No X
9. Local Contact/Organization	Local	Name:	
Jefferson County Office of	State		
Historic Preservation	Federal	28. Significance Evaluation	
10. Site Plan with North Arrow B W-1 L46	11. Architect		
	Unknown	29. Status	Date
	12. Builder	National Landmark	···
	Unknown	National Register	
	13. Date 1st quarter	Landmark Certificate X	1977
	19th Century	Kentucky Survey	
	14. Style	HABS/HAER	
//20	15. Original Use	30 Theme	
WEST TOPY TOPY	Dwelling	Primary Architectu	ire
NES ^C	16. Present Use	Secondary	
	Dwelling	Other	
See boundary descrip-	17. Condition	31. Endangered Yes	
tion (page 2) and attached aerial photo.	Interior	No	X
18. Description	Exterior	32 .	
Three bay, 1½ story double-pen log house with		AT	TACH
clapboard siding. Exterior stone end chimneys.		•	ото
One-story porch extends across front of facade.]	0.0
Wood shingle roof. Two-story frame wing on			
rear. A one-room, one-story stone structure is			
connected to the main log house by a frame dog			
trot. House is entered from the dogtrot which			
has 6/6 pane windows. Interior (SEE NEXT PAGE)			
19. History	- 1 506 5		
In 1795 Daniel McClure purchased 596 acres of			
the William Fleming Preemption of 1000 acres. He sold off a 101 acre tract which had several		}	
owners before James Boston purchased it in 1810.			
Boston owned it until 1831 and it might have		Rall No.	
been during this time that the house was built.		Picture No.	
Abraham L. Williams (JF-513) owned the farm from		Direction	
1840-1855 and a deed states that (SEE NEXT PAGE)			
20. Significance		33. Tabe No. Ne	gative No.
The Nachand House is a double-pen log (clap-		34. Prepared by:	
boarded) house connected by a dogtrot to a one-		Carol B. Tobe	
room, stone building. A garage has been added		Researcher	County Offic
to the east end of the stone structure; a two-		35. Organization Jefferson of Historic Prese	
story wing at rear of log structure. The log section has stone exterior (SEE NEXT PAGE)		36 Date 28 Septembe	
section has stone exterior (SEE NEXT PAGE) 21. Source of Information			I. Staff Review
Bullitt, Neville, Old Homes i	n Louisville and		·= ··· -·
Jefferson County.			
	(SEE NEXT PAGE)	J111 -4	
	(022 11211 11102)	JUL 1 1580	

18. continued

chimney in east end of stone section. Two lookout windows flank this chimney.

Frame garage added off east end of stone section. Stone springhouse south of house.

19. continued

he lived there. Williams sold it to John Herr, Jr. (1806-1863) (JF-490 National Register 1978) who left it in his will to his son Henry C. Herr.

The farm is associated with Peter Nachand who purchased it with Lorenz Steinmetz in 1864. Nachand's daughter and son-in-law John and Annie Lenz lived there from 1908 to 1928.

20. continued

end chimneys, a one-story porch across front and small windows under the eaves. The house has a wood shingle roof.

Although the original builder is not known, the property was owned by James Boston from 1810 to 1831. Abraham L. Williams who later built an elegant home (JF-513) lived there in the 1840s. Peter Nachand was owner in the last half of the 19th century.

This is an important example of an early log structure in the county. The early stone cabin which has been connected to the log house, and the stone springhouse make an interesting complex.

21. continued

Jefferson County (KY) Will Books Jefferson County (KY) Deed Books

September 2, 1982

Boundary Description

The boundaries of the nominated site are the perimeter of the main house and the perimeter of the springhouse. Both are shown as red lines on the attached aerial photograpy (SCALE: 1" = 200').

Nachand House

JF-492

Boundary description:

The site includes the entirety of Lot 46, Block W-l, as recorded in the office of the Property Valuation Administrator of Jefferson County, Kentucky.

Boundary justification:

There are two historic improvements on the tract; a main house and springhouse. The boundary reflects the spatial and functional relationship between the dwelling and its dependency and their historic arrangement on the land. Furthermore, the boundary identifies the relationship between the farm and the significant historic road route which borders it, the Louisville-Westport Road.

Acreage of nominated property:

16.3 acres

UTM Reference:

A. 16/622840/4237520

B. 16/622650/4237400C. 16/622390/4237500

D. 16/622720/4237710

Revised 24 February 1984

Douglas L Stern

